

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15

SENATE BILL NO. 99

INTRODUCED BY Keating Quinn

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO DETERMINE THE SITE FOR THE AUCTION SALE OF REAL OR PERSONAL PROPERTY VALUED IN EXCESS OF \$2,500; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-8-2212, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-8-2212, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-8-2212. Notice of sale and public auction required for certain sales. Unless otherwise provided, if ~~the~~ real or personal property ~~sought~~ to be sold is reasonably of a value in excess of \$2,500, the sale ~~shall~~ must be at public auction at ~~the courthouse door~~ a site determined by the board of county commissioners after ~~previous~~ notice ~~given~~ by publication as provided in 7-1-2121."

-END-

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15

SENATE BILL NO. 99

INTRODUCED BY

Keating

Quinn

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO DETERMINE THE SITE FOR THE AUCTION SALE OF REAL OR PERSONAL PROPERTY VALUED IN EXCESS OF \$2,500; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-8-2212, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-8-2212, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-8-2212. Notice of sale and public auction required for certain sales. Unless otherwise provided, if ~~the~~ real or personal property ~~sought~~ to be sold is reasonably of a value in excess of \$2,500, the sale ~~shall~~ must be at public auction at ~~the courthouse door~~ a site determined by the board of county commissioners after ~~previous~~ notice ~~given~~ by publication as provided in 7-1-2121."

-END-

SENATE BILL NO. 99

INTRODUCED BY

Keating *Quinn*

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO DETERMINE THE SITE FOR THE AUCTION SALE OF REAL OR PERSONAL PROPERTY VALUED IN EXCESS OF \$2,500; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-8-2212, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-8-2212, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-8-2212. Notice of sale and public auction required for certain sales. Unless otherwise provided, if the real or personal property sought to be sold is reasonably of a value in excess of \$2,500, the sale shall must be at public auction at ~~the courthouse door~~ a site determined by the board of county commissioners after ~~previous~~ notice given by publication as provided in 7-1-2121."

-END-

SENATE BILL NO. 99

INTRODUCED BY KEATING, ARNOTT

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO DETERMINE THE SITE FOR THE AUCTION SALE OF REAL OR PERSONAL PROPERTY VALUED IN EXCESS OF \$2,500; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-8-2212, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-8-2212, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-8-2212. Notice of sale and public auction required for certain sales. Unless otherwise provided, if ~~the~~ real or personal property ~~ought~~ to be sold is reasonably of a value in excess of \$2,500, the sale ~~shall~~ must be at public auction at ~~the courthouse door~~ a site determined by the board of county commissioners after ~~previous~~ notice ~~given~~ by publication as provided in 7-1-2121."

-END-